Muhammad Latif

Senior Assistant

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: pa@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



1990

About

Dr. Muhammad Latif is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Latif has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Golden Jubilee Medal

D.A,E in Ground Signalling Technology Armed Forces Board of Higher Education , Pakistan	2019 - 1991
BA in Humanities Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2008 - 2011
	1983 - 1985
Experience	
Senior Assistant School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Assistant School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2024
Assistant Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2017 - 2022
Assistant Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2012 - 2017
Junior Assistant Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2008 - 2012
Junior Assistant Center for Cyber Technology and Spectrum Management (CCTSM)	2008 - 2008
Chief Technician Pakistan Air Force , Pakistan Air Force	1989 - 2007
Awards	
Certificate of Appreciation on Completion of 10 Years Service Certificate of Appreciation on Completion of 10 Years Service	2018
10 Year Service Medal	1999
Outline Light Model	4000